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ROBERT J. BRACKEN
ENGINEER + SURVEYOR

3768 Carbonton Road ¢ Sanford, North Carolina 27330

March 4, 2020

To whom It May Concern,
REF: Engineering Investigation of
Finished Attic Area
50 Ellie Ct
Fuquay- Varina, NC 27526
Jeff Culver, Res
Dear Sir/ Madam,

I made an onsite visit to the above referenced residence to inspect the work done to the
approximately 465 ft* unfinished attic to bring it up to liveable standards. After a thorough
investigation the area meets or exceeds the standards of a liveable area-as required by the
North Carolina Residential Building Code, 2018,ed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 919-774-6074.

Sincerely, A5\

lit Y5,

Robert J. Bracken, PE
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